


11.5 SOURCES OF BUYNESS ANANCE Online Assistance through the Service Corps of Retired Execu-

tives
Bank of Guam: www.scoreorg
www.bankofguam.com
Bank of Hawaii: 11.8 FEDERAL CONTRACTING IN GUAM
www.boh.com o
Central Contractor Regstration (CCR)
BankPacific: WWW.CCrgov

www.bankpadid.com

Dun & Bradstreet
Citibank: www.dnb.com.au
www.citibank.com.gu

Federa Business Opportunities
Citizens Security Bank-ANZ: www.fbo.gov
www.anz.com/guam

Federal Procurement Data System
Arst Hawaiian Bank: www.fdps.gov
www.fhb.com

Searchale database of each Federal award,providing the

Oceanic Bank: amountname and location of the receiving entity, transaction
www.alliedbank.com.ph/insidesection.phgd2@&secid=94&secp type, funding agency, etc
id=2

www.usaspending\go
Finance Fectors: L .
www.financefactercom/ Federa Acquisition Regulations (FAR)
www.acquisition.gov/far
Community Frst Federa Credit Union: )
www.communityfatfcu.com Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA)
www.dcaa.mil/
Government of Guam Employees Federal Credit Union:
www.ggefcu.com General Accounting Office
www.gao.gov/nentems/d09500pdf
Pacific Islands Development Bank:
www.pacificidicom

11.9 OPERATING IN GUAM

Guam Department of Labor
www.guamdol.net

11.6 BUSINESS INCENTIVES Guam Environmental Protection Agency:

www.gepa.guam.gov

Guam Economic Development Authority:
www.inestguam.com

U.S. SBA — Guam Branch Office:

www.sba.gov Guam Internationa Airport Authority:
. . www.guamagport.com
Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)
www.Inestguam.com Port Authority of Guam:
www.portofguam.com
USDA Rural Development - Guam Office:
www.usda.gov Guam Chamber of Commerce

www.guamchamb&om.gu
USDA FSA - Guam Office:

www.fsa.usda.gov Guam Visitor’s Bureau
] ] www.visitguam.gr
Foreign Sdes Corporations (FSC’s):
www.govguamdocs.com/revtax/index_revtax.htm Maila Halom - A general guide to living on Guam:

www.guampdn.com/guampublishing/special-sections/mailahalom
Genera Headnote 3(a): guamp guamp g/sp

WWW.ingstguam.com ABC 7TV
www.abc7guam.com

U.S. Generdized System of Preferences (GSP): g

www.ustrgov/trade-topics/tade-deelopment/predrence-pre KUAM TV:

grams/genalizd-system-preference-gsp www.kuam.com/bm/news
Marianas Business burnal:

11.7 BUSINESS ASSISANCE www.mbjguam.net

Guam Small Business Development Center (Guam SBDC) mﬁn ﬁ,gg{?ﬁgws.com

www.pacificsbdcom
University of Guam Pecific Center for Economic Initiatives (PCHI) macgegg p’\éﬁ'\?om
www.uogonlineeom/pcei ' '

USA Sndll Business Administration %&w;%%i%ﬂceggv?coeﬁ:eom

www.sba.gov
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GTA TeleGuam - Guam’s Compiete Communications Provider
11¢)

One Complete Package. One Convenlent Source. All On ONE BILL.

Television Internet

100% Digital TV [_-3 1.5 Mbps Dedicated Broad
FREE Installatlon = | “““— FREEModem
160+ Channsls FREE Activation
FREETY Caller I Exclusive Wab Content ;
FREE 1 Month HRO* ESPN 350, ABC Now;, 5
FREE 3 Months DVR*
Yideo On Demand

Home Phone
Typhoon Ready

$ Calling Features inchuding:
Caller 1D, Caif Waiting

3 Way Calling & Call Forwerding
Emergency 911 Badup

FREE Vodceiniall

Get Your Choice Of A

EAMERA
PHONE

Fancmuy TS av Mletwsln KRR K1
Wil pem sy mpfar COwntes!

'I' A www.GTA.net | ask@gta.net | 634-4GTA {4482)
Aw TM Ylsit GTA Tamemdng, Agana Hhepying Canten, GPO, Micronesia tall & Navy Bxchange
TELEGUAM
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